Cctober 1, 1958

Magnolia Petroluem Company
P, O, Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Lightcap land Company
#2. NW NE,Section 25-
Township 75-Range 29E,

Dear Sir:

We note that on the copies of the C-101's and C-103%s you
recently sent to this office on the above mentioned well,
show the location as Section 25 Township 85 Range 29E, And
on the Well Plat Form C-128 you show it as Section 25 Town-
ship 75 Range 29E,

FPlease submit Corrected Copies of C-101 and C-103 to this
office as soon as possible,

Yours very truly,

OIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisoy, District No, 2

MLA/ jn






